

From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 2:06 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Vance Schuemann (E-mail); David Siddall (E-mail); Fremd, Rodney W.
Subject: File # 0078-EX-RR-2005

John,

Thanks for the phone message in regards to this renewal. I got an e-mail answer from one of the engineers on the program this license is used on. This program (airborne radar) continues to have the need for CONUS on this license due to the testing they will continue to be doing using our test bed aircraft here at our facility. They will still test in our labs here at the building, but also there continues to be the need to test in the air at military locations.

If you need additional information, please contact me.

Regards,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626